
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO: General Education Committee Members 
 
FROM: Mike Havens, Chair 
 General Education Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Monday, November 
19 at 2:30 p.m. in the Missouri Room of the SUB. 
 
I. Approval of Minutes:  October 15 & Electronic Vote October 24 
 
II. ITEMS ² FIRST READING 
 

Item 14.b  Gen Ed Course:  M 122 College Trigonometry.  Submit for category I.A. 
Mathematics. 

Item 14.d  Gen Ed Course:  M 151 Precalculus.  Remove from category I.A. 
Mathematics. 

 
Item 15.c  Gen Ed Course:  COMT 110 Interpersonal Communication.  Remove 

from category III. Social Sciences and submit for category I.C. 
Communication & Information Literacy. 

 
III. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 18  WRIT 221 Intermediate Technical Writing.  REVISED.  Change 

Communication & Information Literacy.Item 18
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IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
 A.  Removing Technology Requirement (TN Courses) 
 

B.  Requiring at Least One WRIT Course for All Students 
 
C.  Reducing Gen Ed to 30/31 Credits 
 

 D.  Report:  Consulting with City College Gen Ed Department 
 
 E.  The Purpose of Gen Ed 
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